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Rivera, Maribel

From: Francine L. Mecca [fmecca@martmanagement.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 11:35 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change

Attachments: image001.jpg; image002.jpg

Please be advised that our address has been changed. This change reflects address changes for both:
Mart Management, LLC
Mart Management Ventures, LLC

Thank you,

Francine Mecca, President & Manager
Please nole: We have mbvecﬂ

OUR NEW ADDRESS AS OF JUNE 1, 2011

Francine L. Mecca, Manager
Mart Management, LLC

2090 Palm Beach Lakes Boulevard
Suite 701

West Palm Beach, Florida 33409
(561) 684-2095 Office

(561) 684-2052 Fax
fmecca@martmanagement.com
www.martmanagement.com

martmanagement

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or enlity lo which it is addressed and may contain confidential
and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or laking of any action in reliance
upon this information by persons or entilies other than the intended recipisnt is prohibited. If you received this in error,
please contact the sender and delete the malterial from any computer.

Mart Management, LLC
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